WNDD

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA
Board of Directors Meeting
9:30 TO 11:30 AM, Monday, April 27, 2020
ZOOM MEETING

1. Call to Order - Roy Edgington, President, Western Nevada Development District
2. Roll call

3. Public Comment (No Action)
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and
control of the WNDD Board or those agenda items where public comment will not be taken as a
public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker unless additional time is granted by the
Board President,

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item that the WNDD Board will take action on,
please make your comments when the Board considers that item and the item is opened for
public comment.

4. Agenda Approval (For possible action)

5. Meeting minutes approval of February 24, 2020 (For possible action)

6. Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and Items of Special Interest
(Information Only - No Action)

CARLEEN HERRING, EDA REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVE INTRODUCTION
APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (For possible action)
Items on the consent calendar may be approved by one motion. Consent items may be pulled at the
request of Board Members wishing to have an item further discussed. When pulled for discussion, the
item will automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

7. Approval - FY 2019-20, February Treasurer’s Report
8. Approval — FY 2019-20 March Treasurer’s Report

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

9. Review and discuss WNDD Regional Economic Recovery and The Resiliency Plan (For possible
Action)




10. Review, discuss and approve WNDD Resolution 2020-01 to include Washoe County, Nevada as a
part of the WNDD Boundary Modification (For Possible Action)

11. Review, discuss and approve WNDD - CEDS 2020-2025 Vision (For Possible Action)
12. Review, discuss and approve WNDD EY 20-21 Goals (For Possible Action)
13. Review, discuss and approve WNDD EY 20-21 Operational Budget- DRAFT (For Possible Action)

14. Review, discuss and approve Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy -Projects (For
Possible Action)

15. Discussion regarding June Board meeting (No Action Required)
16. Inter-Jurisdictional Updates (Infermation Only — No Action Required)
17. WNDD Executive Director Report (Information Only — No Action Required)

18. Public Comment (No Action)
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and
control of the WNDD Board or those agenda items where public comment will not be taken as a
public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker unless additional time is granted by the
Board President.

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item that the WNDD Board will take action on,
please make your comments when the Board considers that item and the item is opened for
public comment.

19. Adjourn to:
June 22, 2020 Board Meeting - Washoe County

The WNDD address is:
Western Nevada Development District
1000 North Division Street, Suite 1028
Carson City, Nevada 89703
www.wndd.org
Telephone: 775-473-6753
E-mail: sgonzales@wndd.org

This NOTICE has also been posted at the WNDD Office, 1000 North Division Street, Suite 1028, Carson
City, Nevada B9703.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Mem bers of the Public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodation at the meeting are requested to notify the Western Nevada Development
District office in writing at 1000 North Division St., Ste 102 B, Carson City, Nevada 89703 or by calling
775-475-5753.




This notice has been distributed for posting at the following locations:
Carson City Executive Offices, 201 North Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Churchill County, Administrative Complex, 155 North Taylor Street, Fallon, Nevada 89406
City of Fallon, City Hall, 55 West Williams Street, Fallon, Nevada 89406
City of Fernley, 595 Silver Lace Boulevard, Fernley, Nevada 89408
Douglas County, Executive Offices, 1616 &t Street, Minden, Nevada 89423
Mineral County, Courthouse, 1st and “A” Street, Hawthorne, Nevada 89415
Pershing County, Courthouse, 400 Main Street, Lovelock, Nevada 89419
City of Lovelock, Executive Offices, 400 14th Street, Lovelock, Nevada 89419
City of Reno, 1 East First Street, Reno, Nevada 89505
City of Sparks, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, Nevada 89431
Storey County, Courthouse, “B” Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Washoe County, 1001 East Ninth Street, Building A, Reno, Nevada 89512
Western Nevada Development District, 1000 North Division St., Suite 102 B, Carson City, Nevada
89703




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MEETING MINUTES — FEBRUARY 24, 2020




1l

2,

MINUTES
WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT - Board of Directors Meeting
9:30 TO 11:30 AM, Monday, Feb. 24, 2020
STOREY COUNTY CONFERENCE ROOM - TAHOE RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER
1705 Peru Drive

Call to Order — Roy Edgington, President, called the meeting to order at 9:30 am.

Roll Call

Carson City, John Barrette; Churchill County, Rick Lattin; Douglas County, Larry Walsh & Lisa
Granahan: City of Fernley, Roy Edgington, Jr., Mineral County Economic Development Authority,
Shelley Hartmann & Rick Niedzwiecki, City of Lovelock, Mark Ha uenstein; Pershing County, Heidi
Lusby-Angvick; City of Reno, Aric Jensen & Teri Bath; City of Sparks, Art Sperber: Sto rey County,
Lara Mather; Washoe County, Jeanne Hermann & Mojra Hauenstein; JOIN, Inc. — Denise Castle;
Nevada Builders Alliance, Aaron West; Nevada Rural Housing Authority, Stacey Sept

GUESTS: Anthony J. Beuttner, Beuttner Co nstruction; Tammy Holt-Still, Lemmon Valley Recovery:;
Tim Wilson, Nevada State Water Engineer

Members Absent

Carson City, Nancy Paulson; Churchill County - Jim Barbee & Bus Sharmann; City of Fallon — Kelly
Frost; Mineral County, Chris Hegg; City of Lovelock, Pat Rowe; City of Reno, Naomi Duerr & Jeff
Limpert; City of Sparks, Ed Lawson & Jason Evanchak; Nevada Green Institute, Aster Girma; NV
Energy, Johnny Hargrove; University of Nevada, Reno Center for Economic Development, Tom
Harris.

Public Comment — No public Comment

Agenda Approval

President Roy Edgington requested the President’s Report be added to the agenda. Teri Bath
motioned to approve the agenda with the addition of the President’s Report to be added to
agenda after Iltem #12 as #13, seconded by Art Sperber. Passed unanimously.

Meeting Minutes approval of December 2,2019
Motion made by Aric Jensen to approve the December 2, 2019 meeting minutes

Announcements, Presentations, Recognition Items and Items of Special Interest

Tim Wilson, State Engineer with the Nevada Division of Water Resources out of the Department of
Conservation and Natural Resources provided a presentation to the Board regarding the State
Water Resource Program (Attached).

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (For possible action)

Items on the consent calendar may be approved by one motion. Consent items may be pulled at the
request of Board Members wishing to have an item further discussed. When pulled for discussion, the
item will automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda.

7. Approval = FY 2019-20, Novermnber Treas urer's Report

8.
9.

Approval - FY 2019-20 December Treasurer’s Report
Approval - FY 2019-20 January Treasurer's Report




Motion made by Teri Bath, seconded by Larry Walsh, to approve the minutes. Passed unanimously.
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

10. Discussion regarding location/program for June Board meeting
The June Board meeting will be hosted by Washoe County, represented by Mojra Hauenstein. The
program will include a presentation regarding the Art Trail.

11. Discussion and approve WNDD Board Secretary/Treasurer
President Roy Edgington appointed Teri Bath as the Secretary/Treasurer. Bill Chernock, previous
Secretary/Treasurer, resigned from the Board as he has retired.

12. Review, discuss and approve Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy -2020 Goals,
Strategies and Performance Measures
The Comprehensive Economic Development Committee recommended the 2020-2025 Goals,
Strategies and Performance Measures to the WNDD Board. After discussion, Lisa Granahan
moved to adopt the goals, strategies, and performance measures with revisions. The motion was
seconded by Heidi Lusby-Angvick. Passed unanimously.

13. Presidents Report
Roy Edgington has requested that Executive Director, Gonzales provided support to the Nevada
Economic Development Conference,

14. Inter-Jurisdictional Updates
Aaron West discussed the Nevada Economic Development Conference and that plans were
underway to present the conference in mid-September in Reno, Nevada. There is a meeting being
held Tuesday, March 3 at 10 am. It will be held at the Reno Sparks Chamber of Commerce.

Nevada Rural Housing will be willing to provide a presentation to the Board in the future regarding
their work,

15. WNDD Executive Director Report
Executive Director Gonzales reminded Board members the CEDS 2020-2025 project forms are due
February 28,
At the April 27 Board meeting, a vision process is being planned working with Marlene Rebori
from UNR Cooperative Extension.
Newly appointed Economic Development Representative for the Idaho/Nevada Region, Carleen
Herring will be in the WNDD Region. Her visit will begin with attending the April 27 Board meeting
followed by visits to various agencies throughout the region to acquaint Carleen with the region
and the work our member agencies are engaged.
The CEDS Committee is finalizing the CEDS document which includes the review, evaluation and
prioritization of CEDS Projects. All projects should be considered for grant applications. Those
projects with the highest priority will have the greatest economic impact for the region as well as
its respective community.
The WNDD website has had many improvements to prepare for the CEDS 2020-2025 document to
be more interactive than in past years. There is more emphasis on creating awareness and
understanding throughout our region about WNDD and its mission as well as how it benefits
economic vitality.




16. The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 pm. The next Board meeti

ng will be held April 27, 2020 in
the Storey County Conference Room — 1705 Peru Drive. It will

begin at 9:30 am.
Respectively Sy bmitted,

Teri Bath, Se:reta'r'-,.rﬁ reasurer

Minutes developed by Sheryl Gonzales




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CONSENT CALENDAR

FY 19-20 FEBRUARY TREASURER’S REPORT




FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 ANNUAL BUDGET

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FEBRUARY - 66.66% OF BUDGET
FY 19-20 BCAG-H BCAG-P NDOE EDA-PPG RLF PREVIOUS | CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE %
EXPENDED
Personnel and Benefits
Salaries and Wages 64,500.00, 0.00 0,00/ 0.00| 3,850.00 0.00| 3167500 3.850.00 35,525.00 28,975.00] 55.08%
Benefits 10,077.00] 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 394.05 0.00|  3,788.07 394.05 4,182.12 5894.88) 41.50%
Payroll Expenses 5,423.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 533.77 0.000 273027 533.77 3,264.04 2,158.96| £0.19%
PAYROLL & BENEFITS SLIB-TOTAL B0,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 4,777.82 0.00) 38,193.34] a777.82 42,971.16 37,028.84] 53.71%
Senvices and Supplies
Accounting, legal, insurance 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00] 12,271.15 350.00 12,621.15 937885 57.37%
Contract Services 285,000.00) 9,316.04]  34.789.71] 47.000.00 238.00 0.00)] 60,979.46) 91,343.75] 152,323.21 132,676.79] 53.45%
Equipment/Maintenance 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00/ 000] 115319 0.00/ 1,153.19 234681 32.95%
Rent and Utilities 7,668.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 631.42 0.00] 4,352.44 631.42 4,983.86 2,684.14] 65.00%
Dues, subscriptions, meetings 12,500,00 B87.11 0.00 0.00 574.98 0.00 2,110.15 662,09 2.772.24 9.727.76] 22.18%
Office Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52B.58 0.00] 108484 528.58 1,613,42 1,386.58| 53.78%
Postage/Shipping 1,500.00 0.00 0.00] 0,00/ 0.00 0,00/ 56.70 0.00 56.70 1,443.30| 3.78%
Travel and Meals 8.500.00) 199.00 0.00 0,00 632.12 0.00]  7.126.73 831.12 7,957.85 542,15 93.57%
Printing and Reproduction 3.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B.40/ 0.00 202,84 B.40 211.24 3,288.76] 6.04%
Miscellaneous 560.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 460,27 0.00 460,27 99,73 82.19%
Internet and Web Service 7,272.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|  7.553.51 0.00 7,553.51 -281.51 103.87%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES SUB-TOTAL 355,000.00] 9,602.15| 34,789.71| 47,000.00) 2,963.50 0.00) 97,351.28| 94,355.36 191,706.64 163,293.36| 54.00%
EXPENSE TOTALS 435,000.00| 9,602.15| 34,789.71| 4700000 7,741.32 0.00| 135544.62) 99, 133.18) 234,677.80 200,322.20| 53.95%
REVENUE TOTALS 435,000.00| 37,500.00|  37,500.00/ 48,000.00 5.03] 20546 162,177.99| 12330.49| 285,478.48] 14952152 65.63%




FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 ANNUAL BUDGET
FEBRUARY - 66.66% OF BUDGET

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REVENUE FY 19/20 BCGA-H | BCAG-P | NDOE |EDA-PPG| RLF PREVIOUS | CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE |% REALIZED

Resources
Balance Forward 4081.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4081.00 0.00 4081.00 0.00] 100.00%
EDA PPG 07-83-06874-02 B0000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40000.00 0.00 40000.00 40000.00]  50.00%
BCAG 200000.00] 37500.00{ 37500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25000.00 75000.00)  100000.00) 100000000 50.00%
NDOE 75000.00 0.00 0.00] 48000.00 0.00 0.00 2700000 48000.00 75000.00 0.00] 100.00%
Membership 64075.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £3900.00 0.00 63900.00 17500 99.73%
RLF Interest 3040.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 295.45 2190.54 295.45 2486.00/ 554,000 81.78%
Interest 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.03 0.00 £.45 5.03 11.48 B.52| 57.40%
Transfer In 8784.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8784.00] o0.00%

REVENUE TOTAL 435000.00| 37500.00| 37500.00] 42000.00 5.03| 295.45 16217799 123300.49 285478.48)  14952152] 65.63%




3:35PM Western Nevada Development District
04/02/20 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis February 2020
BCGA-H BCGA-P CDBG - RLF DOE EDA Planning Grant RBEG-RLF TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Incomg
Department of Education - JOIN 0.00 0.00 .00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00
BCGA-P 0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00
BCGA-H 37,500.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00
Interest Earnings
4410 EDA Interest 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 5.03 0.00 5.03
Interest Earnings - Other 0.00 0.00 271,32 0.00 0.00 24.14 295,46
Total Interest Earnings _u_l_u_u 0.00 27.32 0.00 5.03 24,14 300.48
Total Inceme a7.500.00 37,500.00 271.32 48,000.00 503 2414 123,300.48
Expense
Accounting Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350,00
Contracted Services: B.318.04 34.788.71 0.00 47.000.00 238.00 0.00 91,4375
Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 524,98 000 524 98
Mestings 8711 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 137.11
Fringe Benefits
Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,00 0.00 450.00
Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5793 0.00 57.93
Vislon Insurance 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 2584 0.00 o 25.84
Total Fringe Banafits .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 533TT 0.00 533.77
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.oo 520.58 0.00 528.58
Coples 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B.40 0.00 B.40
Payroll Expense
Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 3,850.00
Social Security 0.0:0 000 0.00 0.00 266,80 0.00 288 60
Madicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,35 0.o00 8235
Federal Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 P Q.00 2775
State Unemployment - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 37.35 0.00 a7.35
Total Payroll Expense 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 4,244.05 .00 424405
Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B31.42 0.00 B31.42
Travel 188.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 51261 0.00 73181
Meals 0.00 0.00 oo Q.00 89.51 000 00,51
Total Expense .w.uﬁ,_m 3, TEE.T1 0.00 47,000.00 7.741.32 D.00 98,133,18
Net Ordinary Income ; mu.muu.wm u.u_._n_MMu Mﬂ._.mm 1.000.00 -T.736.20 24.14 2416731
Net Income =T, 736,29 24, 167.31

27,897.85

2,710.29

271.32

1,000.00

24.14

Page 1




234 PM Western Nevada Development District
84/02720 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
BCGAH BCGAP ~ CDBG - ALF DOE EDA Planning Grant REEG-RLF TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expanse
Incoms
Departmant of Education - JOIN o.oo 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 000 Q.00 75,000,00
BCOA-P 0.00 42 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 il ] 42.500.00
BCGA-H 57,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,500.00
EDATALTEPP 0.0 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 20,000,008 0.00 20,000.00
EDA Planning Grant .00 0.00 tiles] .00 20,000,00 afui] 20,000.00
Membership Duss 000 .00 0.00 000 33,500.00 0.0a £3,5900.00
Interest Earnings
4410 EDA Interest 0.00 .00 0,00 L] 11.48 000 11.48
Intarest Eamings - Othar .00 .00 2,202.84 0.00 .00 28336 2,486 00
Totdl inkirwet Baminge. 00 000 Q.00 220264 0.00 11.48 28338 u..;.ﬁq._-w
Total Incoma 57.500.00 42 500.00 220264 75.000.00 103,911.48 28336 281,357 .48
Expinsa
Accaunting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 570,00 080 31.570.00
Audit 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 BETE00 0.00 6,675.00
Lagal 0.00 1] 000 0,00 385,88 0.00 39568
Irsurance
Lisbility/Property __..:".H_ Ll 0,00 000 198027 0.00 1,880.27
Totsd Insurance 0.00 000 .00 0.00 1.580.27 0.00 1,980.27
Conracted Services 2672328 48,408 97 0.00 T2.240.00 495205 0.00 15238
Dues 0.0 Q.00 0.00 .00 424540 0.00 4,245.40
Mistings 871 .00 0.00 0,80 1,580 27 0.00 147316
Equipmant 0100 000 0.00 000 1,153.18 ooo 1.153.18
Frings Banefits
Hualth Insurance 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 3.60000 0.00 3,800,00
Dwntal Insurance fele] 0.00 0.00 Qoo 453 44 0o 463 44
Vision Insurance 0.00 000 .a..H_ _u_._un_ uua.ﬁ Qo0 - 25840
Totsl Fringe Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.321.84 000 432184
Miscallaneous 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00 48027 Q.00 46027
Oifice Supplies 0.0 o0 Quoa 0.0 161342 Q.00 161342
Coples Q.00 .00 0.00 0.oa 211.24 000 211,24
Payrall Expense
Wages .00 0.00 0.00 ood 5,525.00 Q.00 35,828.00
Soclal Security 0oy 0.00 0.00 000 242575 0.00 242578
Medicare 000 0.00 g 000 B&T32 opd 567.32
Faderal Unemplayment 0.00 000 000 0.00 5880 oo 58.80
State Unempioyment - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7245 .00 Ti4s
Total Payroll Expenas 000 0.00 000 0.00 38 549,32 000 36,649.32
Postage 000 0.00 .00 00 8570 .00 5570
Rent 0o Q.00 Q.00 000 4,087 85 0.0 408385
Travel 317798 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.511.08 Qoo T.680 04
Moals 000 i) 0.00 a.00 26881 0.00 266,81
Webs Design & Maintenance 0.00 000 0.0 .00 755381 000 7.553.51
Total Expanse 9,868.37 48,408 97 Q.00 72,240.00 54,042 45 0.00 234,677,860
Net Ordinary Income 2751183 -8,906 87 220264 2,780.00 1885002 8338 Lm..u.._w.uw
Hat Income 27,511,823 2,202,684 2,780.00 10, 8840.02 28338

46,719.68




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CONSENT CALENDAR

FY 19-20 MARCH TREASURER’S REPORT




FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 ANNUAL BUDGET WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

MARCH - 75% OF BUDGET
FY 18-20 BCAG-H BCAG-P NDOE | EDA-PPG RLF PREVIOUS | CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE %
EXPENDED
Persannel and Benefits
Salaries and Wages 64,500.00 0.00 0,00 0.00] 3,850.00 0.00| 35525000 3,850.00 39,375.00 25,125.00] 61.05%
Benefits 10,077.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 559,61 0.00| 418212 559,51 4,741.73 5,335.27 47.05%
Payroll Expenses £,423.00 0,00/ 0.00 0.00 354,75 0.00]  3,264.04 354.75 3.618.79 1.804.21] 66.73%
PAYROLL 8 BEMEFITS SUB-TOTAL £0,000.00 0.00 0,00/ 0.00] 4,764.36 0.00) 42571.16] 4,754.35 47,735,52 32,264.48| 59.67%
Services and Supplies
Accounting, legal, insurance 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00] 1262115 350.00 12,971.15 902885 58.968%
Contract Services 285,000.00] 9,562.30 8,774.52 0.00]  3,086.50 0.00] 152,323.21| 21,423.32] 173,746.53 111,253.47) 60.96%
Equipment/Maintenance 3,500.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 1,153.19 0.00 1,153.19 2346.81] 32.95%
Rent and Utilities 7.668.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 631.38 0,00 4,943.86 63138 5,615.24 205276 73.23%
Dues, subseriptions, meetings 12,500.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 2772.24 0.00 2,772.24 8,727.76| 22.18%
Office Supplies 3,000.00 35.34 .00 0.00 2,00 000 161342 37.34 1,650.76 1,349.24] 55.03%
Postage/Shipping 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 56.70 0.00/ 56,70 1,443.30] 3.78%
Travel and Meals 8,500.00 31.00 0,00 .00 340.35 0.00f  7.957.85 37135 8,329.20 170.80] 97.99%
Printing and Reproduction 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £1.40 0.00 211124 £81.40 292,64 3,707.36) 7.32%
Miscellaneous 560,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 460,27 0.00 460,27 93.73| B2.19%
Internet and Web Service 7.272.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 755351 0.00 7.853.51 -281.51| 103.87%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES SUB-TOTAL 355,500.00| 9,628.64 8,774.52 0.00| 4,491.53 0.00| 191,706.64| 22,894.79) 214,601.43 140,898.57| 60.37%
EXPENSE TOTALS 435,500.00| 9,628,649 8,774.52 0.00| 9,255.99 0.00| 234,677.80) 27,659.15| 262,336.95 173,163.05 60.24%
REVEMUE TOTALS 435,000.00| 37,500.00|  37,500.00 0.00 1.60 401.49 Hﬂa..i 75,403.09| 360,881.57 74,118.43| B2.96%




FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 ANNUAL BUDGET
MARCH - 75 % OF BUDGET

WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REVENUE FY 13/20 BCGA-H BCAG-P NDOE |EDA-FPPG RLF PREVIOUS CURRENT TOTAL BALANCE |% REALIZED

Resources
Balance Forward 4081.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4081.00 0.00 4081.00/ 0.00] 100.00%
EDA PPG 07-83-06874-07 S0000.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4000000 0.00 40000.00 40000.00]  50.00%
BCAG 200000.00 37500.00| 37500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100000.00 75000.00 175000.00 25000.00| 87.50%
NDOE 75000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75000.00 0.00 7500000 0.00] 100.00%
Membership 6407500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6390000 0.00 63900.00 175.00| 99.73%
RLF Interest 3040.00/ 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00] 401.49 248600 401.49 2B87.49 152,51 94.98%
Interest 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160 0.00 11.48 1.60 13.08 5.92| 65.40%
Transfer In 8784.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B784.00( 0.00%

REVENUE TOTAL 435000.00( 37500.00 37500.00) 0.00 1.60 h.u_u._hmﬁ 2B5478.48 75403.09 360881.57 74118.43 £82.96%




234 PM Western Nevada Development District
o0z Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basiy July 2019 through March 2020
BCGA-H BCGAP CODBG - RLF DoE EDM Planning Grant RBEG-ALF TOTAL
Ordinary IncameExpanse
Incomae
Department of Education - JOIN 0,00 000 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 748,000.00
BLGA-P 0.00 60,600.00 000 .00 0.00 000 BO,000.00
BCGA-H 85,000,00 .00 0.00 Qoo Qoo .00 B5,000.00
EDATALTEPP Q.00 0.00 .00 Q.60 20,000.00 000 20,000,00
EDA Planning Grant 0.00 0.00 0.03 000 20,000.00 000 20.000.00
Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 .o .00 53.800.00 0.00 B3,500.00
4410 EDA Intarest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.08 0.00 13.08
Interest Earnings - Other a.0% 0.00 2.568.51 0.00 0.0 31888 2887 49
Tatal Interest Eamnings .00 0.00 2,588 81 0.00 13.08 318,98 2,900.57
Total Income B5,000.00 B0,000.00 2,568 &1 75,000.00 109.913.08 898 388.800.57
Expansa
Accounting 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 382000 6.00 3,820.00
Audit tuoo 0.00 0.00 Qoo 87500 .00 B.875.00
Legal 0.00 0.0 000 0.00 385808 0,00 38588
Insurance
Liability/Property 0.00 0.00 .00 000 1,860 27 0.0 1.860.27
Todal Insurance 0100 0.00 000 oo 158027 .00 1,980.27
Contracted Services 35.285.58 57,181.48 Q.00 T2, 240,00 B039.45 0.0 173,748 53
Dues 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 4,245 40 ikics] 4,245 40
Meatings .1 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,560.27 0.00 -1, 47218
Equipment 000 .00 0.00 0.oo 115319 0.00 1,183.18
Fringe Benefits
Hoaslth Insurance .00 a0y 0.00 0.00 4,050.00 0.00 4,050,00
Dental Insurance 000 .00 000 Qo0 2137 0.00 a3
Vision Insurance 000 0.00 0.60 0.00 3008 B 0.00 3008
Total Fringe Bensfits 0.00 000 Q.0m 0.00 408145 0.00 4,881.45
Miscallancaus 0.00 000 Q.00 0.00 480 37 fuod 480 27
Office Supplies 3834 Q00 000 000 1681542 0,00 1,650.76
Coples 0.00 .00 0.00 0.oa 20284 000 92684
Payrall Expense
Wages 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,375.00 0.00 36.375.00
Social Security 0.00 000 0.00 000 269235 .00 2,800.35
Modicare 0.00 o.00 oog 000 829 67 000 G20 67
Fedoral Unamployment Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,80 000 58,80
State nempiloyment Ll .00 000 0.00 28.25 000 28.25
Total Payroll Expenso 000 0.00 0.00 .00 42,854 07 0.00 42 854 67
Postage 0.00 .00 .00 Q.00 56,70 a.00 5670
Rent 6.00 000 Q.00 0o 581524 0,00 561524
Travel 3177.68 000 0.0a 000 4,851.41 00 8,028,309
Mirals 31.00 000 0.co 0.00 26881 0.00 200.m
Wb Design & Maintenance 0.00 oo e e TASAE 000 7.550.81
Total Expense 2961701 57,181.49 .00 72,240.00 53,200 45 .00 ummﬁplon
Not Ordinary Income 55,302 59 2281851 2,588 81 2.780,00 10,614 83 S1E.98 §4,463.62
Mt Income 85,38209 2281851 2,868.51 2,760.00 10,814,632 1886 84,483.62

Page 1




3:35 PM Western Nevada Development District
04/02/20 Profit & Loss by Class
Cash Basis March 2020
BCGA-H BCGA-P CDBG - RLF mE Planning Grant mmm__m..m_._u TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
BCGA-P 0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00
BCGA-H 37,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,500.00
Interest Earnings
4410 EDA Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.60 0.00 1.60
Interest Earnings - Other 0.00 0.00 365.87 0.00 35.62 B .__E.mm
Total Interest Earnings . 0.00 0.00 365.87 1.60 35.62 o _403.09
Total Income 37,500.00 37,500.00 365.87 1.60 3562 75,403.09
Expense
Accounting Q.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00
Contracted Services 8,562.30 8,774.52 0.00 3,086.50 0.00 21,423.32
Fringe Benefits
Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 450.00
Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.93 0.00 57.93
Vision Insurance n.__un. 0.00 0.00 5168 0.00 B u#.mw.
Total Fringe Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 559.61 0.00 559.61
Office Supplies 35.34 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 37.34
Copies 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.40 0.00 81.40
Payroll Expense
Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 3,850.00
Soclal Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 266.60 0.00 266.60
Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.35 0.00 62.35
State Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00 2580 0.00 25.80
Total Payroll Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,204.75 0.00 4,204.75
Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 631.38 0.00 531.38
Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.35 0.00 340.35
Meals 31.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.00
Total Expense m.m.m.m.m# B 8,774.52 0.00 §,255.99 0.00 27,658,156
Net Ordinary Income 27,871.38 28,725.48 365.87 -9,254.39 3562 47,743 .94
Met Income 27,871.36 28,725.48 365.87 -9,254.39 35.62 47, 743.94

Page 1




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
WNDD Resolution 2020-01
BOUNDARY MODIFICATION




/WNDD

Wedtarn Meveds Dénslopment District

RESOLUTION 2020-01

A RESOLUTION BY THE WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS TO INCLUDE WASHOE COUNTY, NEVADA, AS A PART OF THE WESTERN
NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BOUNDARY MODIFICATION

WHEREAS, The Western Nevada Development District is a voluntary association of governments formed
for the purpose of working to diversify local economies; and,

WHEREAS, The Western Nevada Development District has shared staff working for member local
governments to implement economic development and community development projects in member
Jurisdictions; and,

WHEREAS, The Western Nevada Development District works with members to implement strategic
planning projects resulting in diversifying the local economies; and,

WHEREAS, Western Nevada Development District provides the ability to work with a variety of partners,
local, state and federal and the private sector to strengthen local economies; and,

WHEREAS, Western Nevada Development District’s Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy
provides a tool for developing and implementing economic development goals and strategies for a member
as well as the region; and,

WHEREAS, Washoe County, Nevada, has been active in Western Nevada Development District, and
supports the Western Nevada Development mission and activities since July 31, 2012 and will continue
that support as a member of Western Nevada Development District.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Western Nevada Development District Board of Directors votes to
continue Washoe County as a member of Western Nevada Development District at their next regularly
scheduled Board of Directors Meeting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOVED, Washoe County, Nevada, is a full, voting Member of Western Nevada
Development District upon immediate approval by the Western Nevada Development District Board of
Directors at their regularly scheduled meeting of April 27, 2020.

PASSED and APPROVED This 27" Day of April, 2020,

Roy Edgington, Jr., President, Western Nevada Development District

ATTEST:

Sheryl Gonzales, Executive Director, Western Nevada Development District

1000 North Division Street, Suite 102 € » Corson City, NV 89703
F75-473-6753
wndd.org




WASHOE COUNTY R, Nevada 8951

(*{ OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER o b

\NAK /- '/ www.washoecounty.us
\\\. -'F.-.n': - 3

April 16, 2020

Roy Edgington, Jr, President

Western Nevada Development District
1000 North Division St., Suite 102 B
Carson City, NV 89703

Dear Mr. Edgington,

On behalf of Washoe County, | am requesting Washoe County be included in the Western Nevada Development
District (WNDD) Boundary Modification request being made to the Economic Development Administration
(EDa).

Washoe County has participated on the WNDD Board since October 2012. We appreciate the importance of
Washoe County being included as a member of the WNDD Board which enables participation in the WNDD
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). The CEDS positions Washoe County and the other
regional jurisdictions to improve the opportunity to compete more successfully for Federal funds, specifically the
Economic Development Administration (EDA) grant programs.

With the second largest population in the State of Nevada and the largest in Northern Nevada, Washoe County
understands how its economic activities impact the counties and cities within the WNDD Region as well as the
surrounding counties have and have had on Washoe County. As a member of the WNDD Board, Washoe Cou nty
has increased its network of knowledgeable and strategic partners that make it possible for the County as well
as WNDD jurisdictions to access resources and create opportunities for regional integration that would not have
otherwise existed.

We look forward to participating with the WNDD Boundary Modification and are happy any questions you might
have.

Sincerely,
R -

Eric P. Brown
Washoe County Manager

INTEGRITY COMMUNICATION SERVICE




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

D-R-A-F-T
CEDS 2020-2025 VISION STATEMENT

“Western Nevada Development District region and its communities enjoy a
vibrant, resilient and sustainable economy as a result of coordinated
planning and a shared commitment for a high quality of life.”




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

D-R-A-F-T
2020-2021 GOALS




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
2020/2021 GOALS
Proposed

1. Engage the 2020-2025 CEDS Plan.

A. Establish a CEDS Stewarding Committee to work with
member agencies and WNDD staff towards the
successful implementation of goals and strategies.

B. Work with CEDS Stewarding Committee to support
member agencies to pursue resources including
funding and partnerships for projects included with the
CEDS Plan that increase economic resiliency
throughout the region.

C. Provide for an interactive CEDS 2020-2025 on the
WNDD website to enable member agencies to obtain
information, data and reports for their economic
development initiatives and projects.

2. Develop an Economic Resiliency Plan for the Region to include
education, training, studies and the development of strategies
that will prepare the region for economic shocks that may
occur in the future.

3. Continue work on the Brownfields Coalition Assessment Grant
(BCAG) for Pershing County and City of Lovelock to complete
workplan for Year 2 of the BCAG grant.

4. Grow WNDD capacity to successfully achieve the CEDS 2020-
2025 plan.




WNDD 2019/20 GOALS
ACCOMPLISHMENTS

1. Strengthen WNDD Value and Benefits - Work with and
support all member agencies to realize goals, strategies and
projects relative to the CEDS to the greatest extent possible.
This will be completed through:

1. Engaged CEDS 2020 plan
Created a CEDS 2020 Committee and oversaw planning
efforts that included a region wide SWOT workshop.
The plan is scheduled to be completed by May 2020
with implementation to begin in July 2020.

2. Provide planning assistance
Storey County had contacted WNDD to support the
development of a Strategic Plan. This activity had been
included as a part of this goal; however, Storey County
did not engage WNDD with that effort.

3. Grant research, administration and management
Completed ongoing grant information to member
agencies throughout the year. Identified grants with
member agencies and supported efforts to apply and
acquire grants for Pershing County/City of Lovelock —
Brownfields Grant, ongoing efforts su pporting City of
Reno with an EDA Public Works Grant Application,
Pyramid Lake Tribe with a business training grant
application, and JOIN for a State of Nevada Dept. of
Education grant.




4. Business Microloan Program
Ongoing support with current business microloan
clients, including the amending agreements to provide
for a grace period of 4 months beginning in April. This
Was as a result and response to the Covid-19 pandemic
and its negative economic impacts on small businesses.
The WNDD Executive Committee approved this
extension.

5. Community Workshop and Facilitation
Developed and implemented the following workshops:
® SWOT workshop for the CEDS 2020-2025 rewrite
® Economic Resiliency Workshop
e Brownfields Coalition Assessment Grant
Community Workshop

2. Position WNDD as an essential partner in Northern Nevada’s
economic vitality — Implement activities that strengthen
WNDD’s role as a partner to guide economic prosperity and
resiliency of the region. This will be accomplished through a
branding and expanded marketing program, increased
networking, educational programs, ongoing meetings with
member agencies and partners.

-Revised WNDD logo

-Increased social media announcements regarding WNDD
activities and accomplishments, in cluding 33 posts on
FACEBOOK, 11 articles and 27 posts on Linked In, a total of 27
email blasts throughMailChimp and 17 news blogs on the
WNDD website.

-Revised WNDD website

-Presentations to member agencies regarding WNDD, its




mission and accomplishments included: Carson City,
Lovelock, Pershing County, Mineral County, Fernley, Churchill
County, Douglas County.

-Meetings with agencies to include them as a part of WNDD
which has resulted in increased associate memberships from
4 agency members to 8.

- Expand WNDD’s capacity to provide services and programs —
Grow the WNDD organization to support member agencies
and their communities with value-adding economic
development projects, supporting the location, retention and
expansion of business/industry. This will be completed with
increased revenues obtained through successfully awarded
grants and the membership program.

The Brownfield Coalition Assessment Grant with Pershing
County/City of Lovelock has significantly improved ability for
WNDD to support this area’s economic vitality, including
marketing, community workshops and developing certified
sites for locating businesses.




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

D-R-A-F-T
FY 2020-2021
OPERATIONAL BUDGET




LAVHA - LEOANE TYNOLLYHAJO 17/02 dISOd0Ud - aanNm

2 g | 00°09s 8§ | 00'09s $ | o009 §|ogzz § | 00€zs 5 520, 245 jurg
00°000°( § | 0000s°¢ % | 00'00s"s £ | 00000 S| crore $ | 000z1 g Sunuug (5]
[PARIL [esauan)) Sy o ot A i e S[eaw |
5 0¢
e L 00°E05'6 $ | 000058 $ | 00°00S'8 § | 00005'9 § | vz osT'L §| 006LET 8 2 sSupeows ‘onesy
000001 £ | 00°000°1 g | 00°00s"] $ | 00°00s*] 5| ooszl $ | 006L g afesog €1
00°000°€ g | o0'000's $ | o0000's 5 | 00°000°¢ § | 29 906' g o0erl't % saliddng sougo |21
‘Fay shi ‘souasajuosy 1
- sang] diyssaquiapy| 00°000°8 $ | 007000 $]000008°CT | 00700571 5| 86°+01°8 L 3 I 5 suondussgns ‘sangy
J0SSY [RUOISSIOL]
89v§ =owy/6eg auoyg| — ot " el —_ 0l
"002'LS = 1uas ouyggeg] 00899 S| 00899 § | 00°g99°L § | 00°899°L $ | 6v'967'8 % | oogTisl % sanijup pue juay
00°008°T S| 00'005'E $ | 000008'€ $ | 00°00s'c § | +¥8pL5"] §| 00°ziL § [souruauEpy Uawdiby |6
EING g
Bunug, ‘sauoig Al - SIAG
WRIUO) ¥ 71§ - "Moozg| 007000°TITS 00°000°S8Z  $ | 00°000'8Z  § | 00'000'TI $ | 08 Lo'e slooriLol s S3DIAI2G 12RNUOY
ueIn) splayjumolg vJa
(Aunqei) ‘dwos ssayiom) R |
358 - 2ouemsuy/eda]| 00°000ZZ  § | 000007 S| 00'000'TZ & 000002 S|og1ot'il s | o0bzi'ol g ‘e8] ‘Sununosoy .
A01%- Fupoy Ny g upny i
sapddng pue sasiniag|g
g , ; — o -. P TY.LOL-A15|5
00'000°0L $| 6E°T9FF9 S| 0000008 S | 00°000‘08 S FTOLFFL S | DOEDG'SIT S SLIFANE ¥ TIONAVA
00ETH'S S| sILssy § | 00'ETH's 8| 00CETH'S g | 9c'900'y §| 00SEr'E £ sasuadxy joakeg |
D00°ES - Wy ‘o g £
[UOISIA SL9E' IS - emeg| E T - T e e—
0SS - suj yppeayg| 00'LLOOT g | vTsor's £ 00°LL001 g | 00'LL0t0l $| 81'€Ls'e $|00LE8 1T 8 sljauag
0000509 $| 0000505 S |0000S't9  $ | 000050 S| 0L068°19 | 0001£9'S6 $ sadey pue sauejeg |7
S)audg puw [puuosiag||
and INTWANIWY
SINAWWOD 12/0T Ad HVAA 0T/6T Ad| UVIA QI 0Z/61 61/8T Ad SI/LI A4
d4SOdONd | d4LOArO¥d | GIAOMAAY | AIAOHJY TYNLOV TVILOV SASNAJIXT
STANLIAONTIXA




0zoz

1

ET [udy
059’15 £ 0S0pE 5 £ 059pes £ pLot9'sT 5| pi9g9'sz PLOEYST S | O06LE'SE  § Bl
Jo pug asuefeg pun,
0eopE’ g & | 089rET 1S £ | rig06'9T | pLoESRE $| pLog9'sz 00°6LE°6E S | 00'TSH'LY  § IEan
Jo Sag saouejeg pun,
Thnn (O TLERTS) aaueeq
puny w saFueyd 1ap
orooz’zr s A[qaaay
SHON JO UDNEZILOW Y
QLLEFFL 8§ 1 5 E 8 LT T EA] dxa
J0 5530%9 Ul Sanuasdy
20T mssaca
10U U J3JSURI P (7 6]
u paiapdies Juiag wesd| 00'1L9'105 5 | 00 1L9°ISE § OUOFESEr S | 00D0'SERS | 00°000°091  § | zgmIgSIz S DDERL'GIT S | STVLOL ANNIATH
HOCT Jo Ynsal v 58 [ 707 0
OT/6] Wolj SINUIA Pasnpay]
‘paapdwon i 00
SB[ THOT o1 anp (/] wogy
IR CEILIT RS pasnpag se . n " a . . i i i = =
: I L) 5 il 0 SEF [1]1] 9] 3 €01 )
[958 §[-C1IA0) JO §rsas 00 TL9 105 5 00 ILTSE PTI0GB0 S | 00'000° 5 oon'o £ soroc'oz 5 | 00ss f s SIVLOL ASNAJXA
B 58 SIAIRE paonpad Jo
[nsas e se pua w2k 101 (076
U sungipuadys paseasmag]
" K : 4 . i . i i i A " T¥Y.LOL-49018
00°0SR'SRL 5 | 00°0009L 5| rTIOFPS S | 00000'0R S | 00'000'0R S| rTOLFRL S | DOCEDG'SIT S SLIAANAS % TIOHAVA
" 5 = i . - e sapm AV.LOI-E1S
L0 e S| o0re'siz s OOFF'9Fe S| 00°DDD'SSE 8 00r0on‘oR £ | rR0sT'TSI § | 0EsErel S SAIAANS ¥ SADIANAS
Hisqam
W0 S0t daquesty aacadun] O0°000°6 £ | 000006 % | 00ro00°6 § | 00TLT'L 8| 00ETLT's S| 6F P66l §|00IEET s WMAIIT g2 Juwmu]
01 saunjipuadys paseasau|
‘pauny
‘safpddng 2 sastanag
aNd INANTNANY
SINTWINOD SANA 1T0T Ad HVAL 06T Ad| MVAR Iy 06l A 6I/RT Ad BL/LT A4
YaA 1aay TASOJ0H UHLOATOMd | aIAQHIIY HAADHALY TYALDY YLDV SASNAINA
TIo T dae ] 'SYNNLIANAIXT

LAVHIU - LIDANE TYNOLLVHAAO 1702 ASOJ0Hd - QaNm




LAVHA - 139009 aasodoud 13/07
LONLSIA INTFWdOTIATA VAVAIN NUILSTM

SWEID HOA 1S AN pue vg| . Gt R I —
10§ 35B2300] M/ 7§ SoMUANDY DDELYLSE S | BOOFE'SER § | 00'000'SEF S | 00°000°09T § TOLSFO91 S| O0FSLPST S |  TVLOL ANNTATH
aBueyy
ON - (yuouy00g1$) 009's 18| SR N i e
= 0Z-61 Ad spunj paiaafosg S | 00FRL8 §|00HEL'S S |00F8L'S §[0E'pLe'El 8 UJ Iagsuel],
9T°L86°0FS = 2ouejeg Ty
safuByD) ON| 00°S | $ |80€1 $ | 000z $ 000z S [soiz s Jsauaqup
‘SluauaasBe uno| pauagap
40 nsal v S8 anuasal paonpay | 00°000°E $ | 0048877 § [000KO'E  § |00'0KO'E S |pzzeor s 00v8LL 8 EETEHT % Y
SURO| (AN Woy pred jsaau]
"ONI NIOTE yum umin| - $100000°L | 00'000SL $ UBID JOJ 8IS vpRAIN
JUBID) Splajusmolg
A0095J0 MAMO00ZS| 00°000'002  $ | 00°000°00Z § | 00'000°00Z § WUEBID) SPRUUMOIE VT
(00Z'18 = 00ss @ ) .
| +SL1S @ 2427 OdN d0ssy| O0'SLEPD S | 00'SLS'YY S | 00°SL0'b9  § | 00°sL0'0 $|00000r'T9  §|000000°L9 S diyssaquuapy
b+ 005 1§ A8sug AN) “c0ssy
00Z°T§ sang 0D/AuD - 5/8'198
s3BUBL) ON| 00°000°08 S | 00°000°08 $ | 0000008 $ | 0000008 S | 00°000°08 S | 0000008 S Z0-+L890-€8-L0 Ddd VOT
sasuey) oN| 00°180°F $|007180°F S| 00TI80°F S| 00TI80F  § PIBAIO ] 3dUB|Eg
EIIANOTAY
NIWANIWY
1207 Ad ONTAIVIL | HVIA-QIN 0T/61 A4 61/81 Ad 8I/LL Ad
SINTWIWOD d3s0dodd | d9.LDOAr0Ud | AIAOULAY | QIAOUddY | TVALOV T¥YNLOV ANNTATYH
SANNAATH




WESTERN NEVADA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

D-R-A-F-T
COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
STRATEGY
PROJECTS




WNDD - CEDS 2020-2025 PROJECTS

Municipal/Agency Project Name Project Cost
Carson City Greening William Street 15,000,000.00
Carson City Public Works Carson City Emergency Operations Ctr 3,200,000.00
Carson City Public Works Quill Water Treatment Plant Upgrade 11,000,000.00
Carson City Public Works Southeast Carson Mandatory Sewer 4,700,000.00
Churchill County CHIP Wastewater Treatment Project 25,000,000.00
Churchill County CHIP Wastewater Treatment Project 20,000,000.00
Churchill County Churchill County North Industrial Area 20,000,000.00
Churchill County Churchill County North Industrial Area 15,000,000.00
Churchill County County Fairgrounds Covered Area 15,000,000.00
Churchill County Reno Hwy Wastewater Expansion 6,000,000.00
Churchill County Reno Hwy Water System Expansion 3,000,000.00
City of Fallon Rattlesnake Hill Indust. Park Unknown
City of Fallon Annexation of Rattlesnake Hill, airport &

transfer stations Unknown
City of Fallon Landfill expansion & improvements Unknown
City of Fallon Lnadfill equipment replacement program Unknown
City of Fallon Design & construction of water tank Unknown
City of Fallon Wastewater system improvements Unknown
City of Fallon Life stations conditions assessment/improv Unknown
City of Fallon Electric Meter replacement project Unknown
City of Fallon Water meter replacement project Unknown
City of Fallon Reconstruction/rehab of paved roads Unknown
City of Fallon Construction of utility, curb, gutter, sidewalk &

paving improvements -Front St, Unknown
City of Fallon Pavement of City Parking Lots Unknown
City of Fallon Airport Improvements Unknown
City of Fallon New airport FBO Bldg Unknown
City of Fallon Construction of new airport signage Unknown
City of Fallon Public transportation to TRIC Unknown
City of Fallon Design/construct remodel Public Wks Ofc Unknown
City of Fallon Design/construct remodel Muncipal

Courtroom/Judges Chamber Unknown
City of Fallon Design/construct remodel breakroom, cafeteria

& restroom Unknown
City of Fernley BOR Park #1 Development Unknown
City of Fernley Fernley City-Wide Fiber Optic Unknown
City of Fernley Fernley Community Center 27,000,000.00
City of Fernley Fernley Main Street Revitalization Unknown
City of Fernley Fernley Railroad Underpass Unknown
City of Fernley Fernley Street Reconstruction Unknown
City of Fernley Nevada Pacific Parkway Extension 16,000,000.00
City of Fernley Silverland Park Ball Fields Unknown
City of Fernley Upgrades to City Water Delivery 5,000,000.00
City of Fernley Water Management 5,000,000.00
City of Reno City Hall Seismic Retrofit 9,500,000.00




WNDD - CEDS 2020-2025 PROJECTS

City of Reno Fire Station Repair & Reconstruction 5,560,000.00
City of Reno Lear Il Lift Station & Force Main 10,900,000.00
City of Reno Public Safety Center 33,000,000.00
City of Reno Reno Fire Station #1 5,500,000.00
City of Reno Reno Fire Station #1 3,750,000.00
City of Reno Reno Moana Recreation Facility 19,000,000.00
City of Reno Reno Quality of Life Projects 688,790.00
City of Reno Rosewood Lakes Regional Athletics 11,000,000.00
City of Reno RSWRF Aquifer Storage & Recovery 55,500,000.00
City of Sparks TMWRF-Advanced Nutrient Treament 60,000,000.00
Douglas County Public Works |DC Tahoe Business Incubator Project 500,000.00
Douglas County Public Works  |Muller Parkway 12,000,000.00
Hawthorne Utilities Industrial Property Utilities 10,000,000.00
Hawthorne Utilities Potable Water Supply Storage 6,000,000.00
Hawthorne Utilities Waste Water RelUse 5,000,000.00
JOIN Inc Career Bound NV 2,500,000.00
JOIN Inc Training Nevandas for Careers 1,000,000.00
Mineral County Sidewalks & Gutters 2,000,000.00
NIAS Nevada Air Mobility Test Range 3,000,000.00
Pershing County Broadband Unknown
Pershing County Community Parks Upgrade Unknown
Pershing County Community Youth Center & Gym Unknown
Pershing County Derby Field Water Main Unknown
Pershing County 180 Exits 105, 106, 107 Unknown
Pershing County Imlay Water System Unknown
Pershing County Lovelock Beautificatioin/Landscaping Unknown
Pershing County Lovelock Depot/Block Development Unknown
Pershing County Lovelack Fire Station Addition Unknown
Pershing County Lovelock Housing Unknown
Pershing County Lovelock Sewer Unknown
Pershing County Maszen House Museum Upgrades Unknown
Pershing County NDOT G-29 Bridge Unknown
Pershing County Park & Ride Shuttle Services Unknown
Pershing County PC Economic Development & Lands Bill Unknown
Pershing County PC Hiking/Biking/Walking Trails Unknown
Pershing County PC Hotsprings/Ghosttowns/40 Mile Desert Unknown
Pershing County PC Law Enforcement Center Unknown
Pershing County Redevelopment Area Unknown
Storey County C Street Dedication 2,000,000.00
Storey County Gold Hill Sewer Phase || 500,000.00
Storey County Lockwood Center 400,000.00
Storey County Lockwood Flood 2,000,000.00
Storey County Lousetown Road 1,400,000.00
Storey County Mark Twain Flood Mitigation 2,000,000.00
Storey County Six Mile Canyon 300,000.00
Storey County Virginia City Freight Depot 500,000.00
Storey County Virginia City Visitor's Center 1,800,000.00




WNDD - CEDS 2020-2025 PROJECTS

TMCC EastView Training Center 40,500,000.00
UMNR Tribal College on Yerington Paiute Reservation 3,000,000.00
Washoe County swan Lake Flooding Mitigation

Washoe County Bailey Creek Sediment Improvements 20,000,000.00
Washoe County Calle De La Plata Improvements 1,500,000.00
Washoe County Heppner Subdivision Sediment 16,000,000.00
Washoe County Lemmon Drive Improvements 2,000,000.00
Washoe County STMWRF-TMWRF Intertie 10,000,000.00
WNDD Economic Resiliency Plan 50,000.00
WNDD Improving Rural Connectivity 100,000.00
Tahoe Prosperity Center Connected Tahoe 75,000.00
Tahoe Prosperity Center Tahoe Together Revolving Loan Fund 50,000.00
Tahoe Prosperity Center Tahoe Green Jobs Initiative 75,000.00
Tahoe Douglas Visitors

Authority Tahoe South Events Center 90,000,000.00




